
State or Ftoritl 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- • ORIGINAL 

Jublit 6ttbitt (ommiu~ion 

DATE: Pebnwy I. 1999 

TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy J;xecytive DirectOrffechnica1 

FROM: Paula Isler. John Miller g-t,,.,- j)'~ 

RE: hem 3S • February 2, 1999 Agenda Conference • Docket No. 981886-TI · 
Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of fXC Certificate No. 

4808 iasued to Mauti l Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Ocean Communications for 
violation of Ruie 2S-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment FCl's; 

Telecommunications Companies. 

Stafl'rcqueJt• thai consideration ofiu rocommendation In Docket No. 981886-Tl, Item 

3S on the agenda for the February 2, 1999 Agenda Conference. be deferred until the March 16, 

1999 Agenda Conference. Staff received a letter from Mr. Carlos Robltl, Vice Presidcm of 

Ocean Communications, which proposed a settlement offc: to resolve this issue. Therefore, staff 

believes a deferral C"f this docket is appropriate. 

Please note that Item JS combines four dockets Staff is only request ing deferral of 

Docket No. 981886-Tl. 

Auachment 

c. Division of Records and Reporting 
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